



Name : Mr. Sukh Dev
Designation : Assistant Professor
Department : English
Qualification : M.A.
Phone : 9418566077
Email ID : sdevchauhan225@gmail.com
Date of Birth : 04-06-1981
Joining Date : 15-09-2009

Specialization

English

Other Profile Links

Google Scholar Link :

Vidwan Link :

PublonsLink :

Linkedin Orcid

Educational Qualification

Name of the Degree	Year of Passing	Institute/University
M.A.	2004	Govt. College Hamirpur, HP
B.A.	2002	Govt. College Nadaun, HP

Teaching Experience

Position Held	Department And Organization	From	To	Total Experience
Assistant Professor	Department of English, Higher Education	15/09/2015	24/11/2024	15 Years

Administrative Experience

Position Held	Department And Organization	From	To
NSS Program Officer	GC Amb	2023-24	2024-25
Chief Editor, Magazine	Magazine, Ambika	2022-23	2024-25
Memnber	Advisory, GC Amb	2022-23	2024-25
Member	PTA, GC Amb	2022-23	2024-25
Convener	Admission Committee, GC Amb	2021-22	2024-25
Convener	Press, GC Amb	2021-22	2022-23
Member	Press, GC Amb	2023-24	2023-24
Convener	NAAC Criteria-1	2021-22	2024-25
Convener	SAR Criteria-1	2024-25	2024-25
Stage Secretary	GC Amb	2021	2024
Nodal Officer	Road Safety Club	2021-22	2022-23
Nodal Officer	Electoral Literacy Club	2021-22	2022-23

Research Experience

Research Interests :

Brief Research

Profile :

Research Projects

Role	Project Type	Title	Funding Agency	From	To	Amount	Status	Co-Investigator	Sanction Order	Sanction Date

Journal Publications

Year	Journal	Author(s)	Publication	Indexing
2018	IJCRT	Sukh Dev	Emerging Issues Relating to Higher Education in HP	
2019	IJRMF	Sukh Dev	Environmental Education for Biodiversity Conservation	
2024	IJCRT	Sukh Dev	Cross Cultural Conflict	

Conference Publications

Year	Conference	Author(s)	Title	Indexing

Book/Chapters Written

Type	Title	Publisher	Author(s)	ISBN/ISSN No.	Year

Patents

Name	Reg./Ref.No.	Date of Award/Filing	Organization	Status

RC/FDP/Conference/Workshop/Courses etc. Organized

Category	Type	Title	Venue	From	To	Designation

RC/FDP/Conference/Workshop/Courses etc. Attended

Category	Type	Title	Venue	From	To	Designation
Three Week	Orientation Program	123 Orientation Program	PU Chandigarh	11-09-2019	01-10-2019	
Two Week	Refresher Course	Indian, English and Foreign Languages	Kannur University	09-10-2020	22-10-2020	
Two Week	Refresher Course	Advanced Research Methodology	Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	23-10-2023	06-11-2023	
One Week	FDP	POSH	Gokul Global University	08-07-2024	13-07-2024	
One Week	FDP	Reconstructing Indigenous Womanhood: A Recognition of Being	Gokul Global University	08-07-2024	14-07-2024	

Expert Talks

Title	Place	Year	Description of Event

Consultancy

Title of Consultancy	Client Organization	Faculty Involved	Amount(INR)	Status

International and National Exposure

Sr.No.	Title	Description

Honors & Recognitions Achieved

Sr.No.	Title	Activity	Given By	Year
1				
2				

Date :

Place : Amb (HP)

Signature